Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Improving People’s Lives

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Thursday, 27th June, 2024
Time: 10.00am
Venue: Council Chamber - Guildhall, Bath

Councillors: Steve Hedges, Toby Simon and Michael Auton

Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public

A briefing session for Members will be held at 9.30am

Mark Durnford
Democratic Services
Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG

Telephone: 01225 394458
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk
E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk




NOTES:
1. Inspection of Papers: Papers are available for inspection as follows:

Council’'s website: https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

2. Details of decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
circulated with the agenda for the next meeting. In the meantime, details can be obtained by
contacting as above.

3. Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and recording
by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control. Some of our meetings
are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is to
be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, please make yourself known to
the camera operators. We request that those filming/recording meetings avoid filming public
seating areas, children, vulnerable people etc; however, the Council cannot guarantee this will
happen.

The Council will broadcast the images and sounds live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast. The Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its
social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

4. Public Speaking at Meetings

The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to make their views known at meetings.
They may make a statement relevant to what the meeting has power to do. They may also
present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a group.

Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting. This
means that for meetings held on Thursdays notice must be received in Democratic
Services by 5.00pm the previous Monday.

Further details of the scheme can be found at:

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942

5. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the designated
exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are signposted.
Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.

6. Supplementary information for meetings

Additional information and Protocols and procedures relating to meetings

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505



https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505

Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 27th June, 2024
at 10.00am in the Council Chamber - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting.

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest (as
defined in Part 4.4 Appendix B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests).

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 13TH JUNE 2024 (Pages 5 - 8)

LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 9 - 12)

The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR FLY FITNESS LTD. 3 - 4
BATH STREET, BATH. BA1 1SB (Pages 13 - 44)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Mark Durnford who can be contacted on
01225 394458.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Thursday, 13th June, 2024

Present:- Councillors Steve Hedges (Chair), Onkar Saini and Shaun Hughes

Also in attendance: Carrie-Ann Evans (Team Leader (Barrister), Legal Services), John
Dowding (Lead Officer - Licensing) and Holly Woodrow (Public Protection Officer
(Licensing))

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Democratic Services Officer drew attention to the Emergency Evacuation
Procedure.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were none.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

There was none.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 18TH APRIL 2024 AND 24TH APRIL 2024

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the meetings held on
18t April 2024 and 24" April 2024.

LICENSING PROCEDURE

The Chair referenced the procedure that would be followed during the course of the
meeting.

Those that were present confirmed that they had received and understood the
licensing procedure.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

The members of the Sub-Committee agreed that they were satisfied that the public
interest would be better served by not disclosing relevant information, in accordance
with the provisions of Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.

It was RESOLVED that the public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items of business and the reporting of the meeting be prevented under Section

Licensing Sub-Committee- Thursday, 13th June, 2024

Page 5



100A(5A), because of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended.

8 CONSIDERATION OF FIT AND PROPER STATUS - 22/00116/TAXI
The Lead Officer (Licensing) introduced the report to the Sub-Committee. He stated
that they were being asked to determine whether a licensee remains fit and proper to

hold their combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s licence.

The licensee was asked by the Chair to address them on the matters raised within
the report and why he felt that he remained fit and proper to hold his licences.

Decision & Reasons

Members have had to consider whether or not the licensee is a fit and proper person
to continue to hold his combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s licence in
the light of a conditional caution received during the term of his licence. In doing so
Members took account of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976, Human Rights Act 1998, case law and the Council Policy.

Members heard from the licensee in oral representations who indicated that there
was not a lot he could add to his written statement. He updated Members that he
had attended the two five-hour courses required by his conditional caution. He
described the incident that gave rise to the caution as an isolated domestic matter.
He indicated to members that he regretted the whole thing and noted that he had
been a taxi driver for a very long time without any complaints from members of the
public.

Members noted that the licensee had held his licence with BANES for approximately
16 years and found that there had been no complaints in relation to his conduct from
members of the public. They noted that the Avon and Somerset Police Taxi
Compliance Officer indicated that there was no suggestion that the licensee poses
any risk to the public and there are no other recent matters (including traffic
offences) that appear to have an impact on the assessment of whether the licensee
is fit and proper to hold a licence.

Members noted that the licensee had complied with the obligations of his licence in
reporting his caution and had been co-operative with the licensing department.

On balance, Members find that the licensee is a fit and proper person to continue to
hold the combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence. They were
satisfied that the experience of coming before the committee was enough to mark
this matter and accordingly, they take no further action.

Licensing Sub-Committee- Thursday, 13th June, 2024
Page 6



9 CONSIDERATION OF FIT AND PROPER STATUS - 21/02399/TAXI

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to defer this report at the request of the licensee
and said that it was not due to not take place until 11t July 2024 at the earliest.

The meeting ended at 10.36 am

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Licensing Sub-Committee- Thursday, 13th June, 2024
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make
representations that will not normally exceed twenty minutes. Where more than
one party makes relevant representations this time will be split between the parties
and where several parties make similar representations it is suggested one
representative is appointed to avoid duplication.

The term “party” or “parties” will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has
been given.

1.  The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee, the Officers present
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Sub-Committee.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder , or representative, addresses the Sub-
Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the other parties and
Members.

(ii) witnesses may be called in support of the application who may be asked
relevant questions by the other parties and Members.

4. (i) Any party making relevant representations, or representative, will address
the Sub-Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant,
other parties and Members.

(ii) withesses may be called in support of such representations who may be
asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

5. Responsible Authorities making representation will address the Committee and
may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

6. The other parties will be invited in turn to summarise their representations.
Responsible Authorities will be invited to summarise their representations

The Applicant/ Licence Holder will be invited to summarise the application.

8. The Chair will invite the Sub-Committee to move into private session to enable
the Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if
clarification of evidence is required and/or leqgal advice is required. The
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the
room by all other persons.

Whilst in deliberation the Sub-Committee will be accompanied by Legal and
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their
reasoning for the decision.

The Sub-Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the
Sub-Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be

\\SETH\Shared$\Legal Services\P&E Law\CASE MANAGEMENT\Licensing\Procedure
templates\2013 Review\131021 newvarprdeaderOrtf



released in writing within the statutory time limits or advise that the decision will
be released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit, in this
instance, 5 working days.

PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Sub-Committee will consider
whether to proceed in absence. Should a matter be deferred the deferral
notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s absence on the next
occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, communications and
representations will be considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Sub-Committee take into account
any additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing
party in support of their application/representation. This will be at the
discretion of the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion and parties will be able to ask
questions as set out above. However, formal cross examination will be
discouraged.

The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time
allocated will be split between those parties.

Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and make
efficient use of the allocated time.

Where an objection is made by an association or residents group, a duly
authorised person — as notified to the Licensing Authority — may speak on
behalf of that association or group.

The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such
decisions will be given.

\\SETH\Shared$\Legal Services\P&E Law\CASE MANAGEMENT\Licensing\Procedure
templates\2013 Review\131021 newvarproBatyeckdf



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003
PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

The parties will be allowed an equal maximum period of time not normally exceeding
twenty minutes. Where more than one party make representations the time should
be split equally between them. Where several parties make similar representations
one representative should be appointed avoiding duplication and making the best

use of the available time

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood
Licensing Procedure?

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call witnesses)

!

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

v

Other Parties’ case(s)
(May call witnesses)

Questions to Other Parties by Applicant
and Members

Responsible Authorities’ case

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
Applicant, other parties and Members

Other Parties sum up, Responsible
Authorities sum up,
Applicant sums up

|

\’

Adjournment

Reconvene antf\_t,a réoHce decision with
reasons




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Item 7

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING | Licensing Sub Committee
EXECUTIVE FORWARD
PLAN REFERENCE:

:\DAE.EI-EHNG Thursday 27 June 2024

Application for a New Premises Licence for:

FLY Fitness Ltd.
TITLE:

3 - 4 Bath Street

Bath

BA1 1SB
WARD: Kingsmead

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Annex A Application for a new premises licence.

Annex B Plan of premises submitted with application.

Annex C Representations of objection received.

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application for a new Premises Licence for FLY Fitness (outside seating area)
3 - 4 Bath Street, Bath BA1 1SB has been made under s.17 of the Licensing Act
2003 by FLY Fitness Ltd.

1.2 Relevant representations of objection have been received from residents living in
close proximity to the premises within the statutory period.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 The Committee is asked to determine the application.
3 THE REPORT

3.1 An application has been received from FLY Fitness Ltd for a new Premises
Licence for the outside seating area in front of and to the side of FLY Fitness gym 3
— 4 Bath Street, Bath BA1 1SB. (Annex A).

3.2 The application proposes the following licensable activities:
Page 13



The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 09:00 to 22:00 every
day.

3.3 The application proposes the following opening times:

09:00 to 22:00 every day.

3.4 Following consultation with the police, the following measures have been offered
by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives:

All interested parties were made aware of the below proposed measures which
replace those offered by the applicant in the original application.

e The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTV system which covers all public areas of the licensed premises,
including all public entry and exit points. The CCTV cameras shall
continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and recording
shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 31 days with the
correct date and time stamping.

e A staff member who is conversant with the CCTV system must be able to
produce / download / burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer
and licensing authority and no later than 24 hrs. after the request is made.

e A member of staff technically able to operate the system shall be available
during all licensable hours and shall comply with any request of an
authorised officer of the Council or police to view any data that has been
recorded.

e CCTV cameras shall be installed, to the satisfaction of the Police and ICO
guidelines. They will be maintained in full working order when the premises
are open to the public. Recorded images will be of evidential quality. Signs
will be displayed that CCTV is recording.

o |f the system is inoperative or faulty for any reason, steps must be taken to
repair or replace the equipment within 24 hours.

e The Premises Licence Holder shall require the Designated Premises
Supervisor or, in his absence other responsible person, to keep an
incident/refusal logbook either in electronic format or in a bound book, in
which full details of incidents/refusals are recorded. These records shall be
produced to an authorised officer of the police or licensing authority when
requested.

o All off sales will be restricted to any authorised outdoor seating area
controlled by the Premises Licence Holder.

e A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented and
advertised at any premises. An accepted form of photographic identification
shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to
be under 25 years of age. Publicity materials notifying customers of the
operation of Challenge 25 scheme shall be displayed at the premises
including a Challenge 25 sign of at least A4 size at the entrance to the
premises and where practh%BPe]é{ each point of sale.



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

o All staff to be trained in the prevention of underage sales to a level
commensurate with their duties. All such training to be updated as
necessary, for instance when legislation changes, and should include
training on how to deal with difficult customers. The training should be
clearly documented and signed and dated by both the trainer and the
member of staff receiving it.

e Employee training shall be repeated every six months and must take place
at least twice in every calendar year. Training records must be made
available for inspection by the Police & Licensing Authority upon request.

¢ All children on the premises shall always be accompanied and supervised
by a responsible adult.

e The premises must ensure appropriate and frequent waste disposal,
particularly of drinking vessels.

¢ All excess alcohol stock to be secured inside of the premises.

e All tables and chairs to be cleared and secured when the business is not
open to the public.

e All drinking glasses used within the premises must be made of plastic and
toughened or safety glass to the appropriate safety standard, in that they
shall not produce sharp shards when broken.

The floor plans detailing the extent of the proposed licensed Premises are
attached at Annex B.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing
Authorities to carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder.
b) public safety.

c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
d) the protection of children from harm.

Each objective is of equal importance and these four are of paramount
consideration at all times. When considering applications, representations or
notifications, the Licensing Authority will have regard to these licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority may grant the application with or without additional
conditions.

Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should also
have regard to the Council’s Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing Act itself, and in
particular to:

a) Paragraphs 3-6, 8-10, 13-14, 17-24, 29, 33-36, 38-41 of the 2020 policy;

b) Chapters 2, 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance as revised December
2023;
c) Sections 4,9, 10, 11, 12, 1396 4%, 18, 23, 182, and 183 of the Act.



3.10 The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are separate
regimes. Where an application is granted by the Licensing Authority which would
require planning permission this would not relieve the applicant of the need to
obtain that permission. It will still be necessary for the applicant to ensure that
he/she has ALL the necessary permissions in place to enable them to run the
business within the law.

3.11 If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the
notification to the Magistrates’ Court. If the application is granted the person
making the relevant representation may appeal within 21 days of the notification
to the Magistrates’ Court. On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal,
substitute the decision appealed against for any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or remit the case to the Licensing
Authority to dispose of in accordance with the direction of the court. The court
may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

3.12 In accordance with the requirements of the Act, copies of the application were
forwarded to the Police, the Fire Authority, the Environmental Protection Team,
Development Control, Trading Standards, Health Authority and the Safeguarding
Children and Young Persons Team.

3.13 The applicant was required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28
consecutive days starting the day after the application was made, and to place an
advert in a local newspaper within 10 working days of submitting the application
to the licensing authority. Due to issues with advertising the application the 28-
day consultation period was extended in order to comply with the requirements of
The Licensing Act 2003.

3.14 Representations of objection have been received within the statutory period from
residents living in close proximity to the premises who express concerns that the
applicant’s proposals are likely to undermine the public nuisance licensing
objective. (Annex C).

3.15 As a relevant representation has been received, the Licensing Sub Committee
must determine the application in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) has been completed. No adverse or other
significant issues were found.

4.2 Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the “convention
rights”.

4.3 The Sub Committee have been delegated authority to determine the application
on behalf of the Licensing Authority in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

4.4 When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its functions
with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives.

5 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

5.1 The costs of processing licencepagje a@vered by the fees charged. The fee for
this application is £315.00



6 RISK MANAGEMENT
6.1 Arisk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision-making risk management
guidance.
7 CLIMATE CHANGE
7.1 The licensing objectives do not require the applicant to specify steps to mitigate
the impact of climate emergency. However, the applicant is encouraged to
consider locally sourced ingredients and reducing single use plastic in the
operation of their business.
8 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
8.1 None.
9 CONSULTATION
9.1 The Council’'s Monitoring Officer (Head of Legal & Democratic Services and
Council Solicitor), Section 151 Officer (Director of Finance) and Head of Service
— Community and Compliance have had the opportunity to input to this report and
have cleared it for publication.
9.2 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no
involvement.
Contact person Geoff Cannon
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
01225 396719
Background Licensing Act 2003
papers

Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005

B&NES Statement of Licensing Policy

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an alternative

format

Page 17




Annex A

Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Please read the following instructions first —

Use the Extra Page at the end of the form to provide further details if necessary

When it is complete you can submit the form directly to us — click on the Submit Form
button. You may wish to print and keep a copy of the completed form for your records. For
help information about filling in this type of electronic form, click on the help information
button

Please read the available information on the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes

What district/local area are you applying to? | |

I/ We
FLY Fitness LTD
(premises licence holder name)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, 3-4 Bath Street
ordinance survey map reference or
description Bath

Postcode BA11SB

Telephone number of premises
Non-domestic rateable value of premises
(if you are unsure, you can use this

Government link for more information)
Trading name of the business FLY Fitness Ltd

‘ Part 2 — Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:

As a Limited Company

Please confirm:

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; X
or

| am making the application pursuant to a:

Statutory function or

A function discharged by virtue of His Majesty’s
prerogative

Page 18



INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) ‘

Note, names provided in this section must match the premises licence holder names given earlier.

Title | O

First names | |
Surname: | |

Are you 18 years or older? Yes No

Date of Birth | |

Current postal address if different from
premises address

Postcode | |

Daytime contact telephone number | |

Email address

Right to Work - where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online
right to work checking service), the ‘Share code’ provided to the applicant by that service.

Input Share code if applicable | |

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE) ‘

Title |
First names | |

Surname | |

Date of Birth (you must be 18 years old or |
over)

Current postal address if different from
premises address

Postcode | |

Daytime contact telephone number | |

Email address

Right to Work - where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online
right to work checking service), the ‘Share code’ provided to the applicant by that service.

Input Share code if applicable | |

Page 19



OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applic ble)

Description of applicant (for example,
partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

Email address (optional)

Fly Fitness Ltd

Cloudberry House,
Perrymead,

BATH,

BA2 5AX

[

10956764

Ltd Company

Page 20



Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to [15/04/2024 |
start?

Please note, your application for a premises licence may take up to two months to determine.

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a
limited period, when do you want it to end? | |

If 5,000 or more people attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number | |
expected to attend

General description of premises

Fly Is A Boutique High End Gym With An Outside Mobile Cafe Open
To The Public.

The Premises Is Situated On Bath Street. Bath Street Is A
Pedestrianised Street During The Hours Of 20AM-6PM (Only Allowing
Emergency Vehicles Through During This Time).

The Mobile Cafe Is Located Outside The Front Of The Building Under
The Pillars.

The Mobile Café Can Only Accommodate Customers Outside With 32
Seats Under The Colonnades And A Further 40 Seats On The Street
Under A Tables And Chairs Licence. The Outside Seating Area Is
Directly Outside The Premises. There Is Cctv Inside And Outside. We
Have Used High Spec Security Camera's All Of Which Are On 24HRS
A Day And Monitored By Our Reception Staff Throughout Their Shift.
All Public Areas Are Covered By Cctv. This Provides Excellent
Security

For Both The Safety Of Our Staff And Customers.

The License Is Intended To Be Used For Alcohol Consumption Within
The Seating Area. The License Is Not Intended For Use Within The
Gym Areas.

The Gym Is Secure And Can Only Be Accessed Through An
Electronically Secured Door Operated By Either Electronically
Secured Doors Which Are Operated By Either Electronic Security
Member Cards (All Accompanied By A Photo Of The Person) Or
Manually By Our

Reception Staff Who Man The Front Desk During All Opening Hours.
No Unauthorised Person Is Permitted To Enter The Gym. No Use Of
Facilities Is Allowed To The General Public Unless First Authorised By,
Reception Staff And Only After Signing In And Having Security
Pictures Taken. Any Non-Member Or Visiting Customer Signs Up To
Our System And Sign In And Out Of The Building.

Page 21



‘ Operating Schedule Continued

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if yes, fill in box F)

g) performance of dance (if yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if yes, fill in box H)

i) Provision of late night refreshment (if yes, fill in box I)

J) Supply of alcohol (if yes, fill in box J)
Is the premises exclusively or primarily selling alcohol for consumption on the
premises?

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M (on the following pages)

Page 22




Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play Indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or | gutdoors
both?

(please read guidance note 2) Both
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues | | |
| I State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for the performance of a play at different times
Fri than those listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 23




Films
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Indoors

Will the exhibition of films take

place indoors or outdoors or both? | Outdoors

(please read guidance note 2)

Both
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues | | |
| I State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for the exhibition of films at different times than
Fri those listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 24




C

Indoor Sporting Events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues | | |
| 1] State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for indoor sporting events at different times than
Fri those listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 25




Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling Indoors

entertainment take place indoors | outdoors
or outdoors or both?

(please read guidance note 2) Both

Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
| I State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different
Fri times than those listed, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 26



. : Will the performance of live music Indoors
Live music take place indoors or outdoors or
Standard days and timings both'g Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Both
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
| I | State any seasonal variations for performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for the performance of live music at different
Fri times than those listed, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 27




Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music Indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or | gutdoors
both?

(please read guidance note 2) Both
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
| I State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
Fri than those listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 28




Performance of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance Indoors

take place indoors or outdoors or | gutdoors
both?

(please read guidance note 2) Both
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
| | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for the performance of dance entertainment at
Fri . . . .
different times than those listed, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 29




Anything of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors
Will the entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or
both? Outdoors
(please read guidance note 2) Both I:l
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
| || | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) and (g) (please read
Wed uidance note 4)
Thur
| || | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for entertainment of a similar description to that
Fri falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times than those
listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 30




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night Indoors

refreshment take place indoors or | outdoors
outdoors or both?

(please read guidance note 2) Both
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tues
| I State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
| || Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
_ premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
Fri different times than those listed, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 31




On the
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for premises
Standard days and timings consumption: Off the
(please read guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) premises
Both X
Day | Starttime | Finishtime | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)
09:00 | [22:00 |
Mon
09:00 | [22:00 |
Tues
09:00 | [22:00 |
Wed — -
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times than
those listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
09:00 | [22:00 |
Thur
09:00 || [22:00 |
Fri
09:00 || [22:00 |
Sat
09:00 || [22:00 |
Sun

Page 32




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

Title

First Name(s)
Surname
Date of Birth
Address

Postcode

Personal licence number
Issuing licensing authority

Please print the ‘Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor’ form and have
the person specified above sign and confirm the details given.

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

Page 33



Hours premises are open to the

public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Starttime | Finishtime
09:00 | [22:00 ]
Mon
09:00 | [22:00 ]
Tues
09:00 | [22:00 |
Wed — -
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises to be open to the public at different times than
those listed, please list (please read guidance note 5)
09:00 || [22:00 |
Thur
09:00 | [22:00 |
Fri
09:00 | [22:00 |
Sat
09:00 | [22:00 |
Sun

Page 34



M — Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

24 HR CCTYV in operation in and outside the property. Staff training. All staff to be trained in the prevention of
underage sales to a level commensurate with their duties.
The training should be clearly documented and signed and dated by both the trainer and the member of staff

receiving it. The documentation shall be available for inspection on request by an authorised officer of the licensing
authority or police.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises is fitted with 24hr CCTV. The CCTV covers all communal areas of the premises including the outside

seating area. We have the live feed running in reception during all opening hours so that staff are aware of what is

going on at all times.

Staff are also trained to take CCTV live feed with them when leaving their desk so that they can keep an eye on

\(/jv_hendsomeone is waiting at the desk for them. Having CCTV is an obvious deterrent in the prevention of crime and
isorder.

All staff are trained in customer service and reducing the risk of crime and disorder. Staff will all be trained in risk
management and how to deal with crime and disorder.

FLY Ltd is also part of Bath Business Initiative (BID) whose aim is to reduce crime and prevent crime. We have a
radio link in place to contact our wardens directly if we need support immediately.

¢) Public safety

\We have a fire strategy in the event of fire. The premises complies with all statutory fire safety controls.
All staff will have level 2 food hygiene.

Overcrowding will not be an issue due to the nature of our business.
We have first aid trained staff on the premises, and first aid boxes around the business.

\We pay for Bath BID security and we have a walkie talkie on the reception to contact them if we ever feel threatened.
Our reception has a phone to call 999 if there is ever a public disturbance or emergency.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

There will be no additional noise created. We are a fully operating mobile café and gym business. The addition of

alcohol to our offering will only be an adjunct to our current offering. Noise levels, opening hours and our current
business will remain the same.

There will be no change to our bin store use (we only access bins during opening hours 7am-8pm).

e) The protection of children from harm

\We will have a policy to clear glasses quickly to minimise opportunity for children to drink left over alcohol.
A recognised age verification scheme such as a PASS approved identity card/passport etc.

All staff responsible for selling age restricted goods should be trained appropriately.

Display signage to notify the public that the premises operates a Proof of Age scheme;

Use CCTV or other methods to monitor the outside the premises, to ensure that children are not purchasing by
proxy;
Keep a refusals book.

Page 35




Custom Process Configuration

XML Specific Payments request
Application type | | CallingAppID |
Licence Case Type | | CallingAppRef |
Licence Status | | PaymentSourceCode |
XML Template | |
CAPS Reference [24/00523/L APRE |
Response response Payment 1
PaymentAuthorisationCode Receipt Number | |
IncomeManagementReceiptNumber DueDate | |
Originators Reference PaymentType | |
CardScheme Pay Description
CardType XML Description
PaymentAmount PaymentDue
ResponseCode l00000 | Paid
ResponseDescription [The Payment has been Authorised. 00004 Payment Date
Number of payment lines [ ] Fund

Reference
Form Calculations
Title Casing | |
Sentence Casing | |
UPRN for address lookup | |
Boolean to hide this page [ I
Field for email (Bath or Brom) IBath |
Field for fee array DWihAlsahol 800,00, BandENoalGelioL 635,00 BANdEWIhAIGOAGL905.00°
WRS custodian initials | |
Other Custom Calculations
Calculation for licensable activities | | AppDayTel |
Subject Line for Email Out | | App Email |
Body for Internal Email | |  AppAddress |
Body for External Email | |  AppDOB |
Start Date in XML format | | App2DTel |
End Date in XML Format | |  App2Email |
Hours the TEN covers | | App2Add |
DOB | | App2DOB |
Customer Email Acknowledgment | | AgentDTel |
Premise Activities Complete | |  AgentAdd |
Premise Activities Part 1 | | AgentEmail |
Premise Activities Part 2 | |  OpenHours |
Premise Address | |  App3DTel |
TP Address | Fagesb | App3Email |
TP DOB | | ExtPtyEmail |




| will provide the plan of the premises (See section 2.9 of this guidance) X

| will provide the consent form X

| understand that once my application has been formally accepted, | must advertise X
my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

| am applying as an individual rather than a business / limited company and have
provided proof of my entitlement to work in the UK (for information on what you can
provide as evidence, please reference our evidence guidance notes)

O
Please attach evidence using the ‘Upload & Attach Files’ button.

Types of files accepted as attachments: gif, jpg, jpeg, tif, tiff, bmp, png and pdf.

Please ensure that the documents you attach are complete and easy to read. If documents are
incomplete or are difficult to read this may result in a delay in your application.

Page 37



‘ Declaration (please read guidance note 10)

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen
a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate.

Itis an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in
conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the immigration act 1971 for a person to work when they
know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of
their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions
as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the immigration, asylum and
nationality act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence
where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is
disqualified.

Confirmation of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11) If confirming on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Confirmation X

Date Fo0 030 e,
Capacity (owner, irectr et ) —r—

For joint applications confirmation of 2" ap_ licant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12) If confirming on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Confirmation

Name

Date | |
Capacity (owner, director etc.) | |

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Narme Christopher Clinton

Address

Postcode ___ I

Telephone number (if any) | |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you
by email, your email address (optional) _

Page 38




Use this page if there is any other information that you think we should know about.
Information entered on this page will be sent to us, along with the data on the rest of the form when

Page 39



\ STAIRWEL J

FLY FITNESS GYM

FLY FITNESS GYM

MOBILE
CATERING
TRUCK &
SERVERY

g
|
—
aﬁ
L O

Ot abed

Section A (under collanades) (for sale of alcohol)

94 External Seating

L] .
L] .

—

ale

) O

LD
ale
D

=
)

0O
D
00

] Section B Alcohol consumption (tables & chairs

———JBATH STREET icence)

—
L
L)
|

8
)

) I
1800cm

L
C
8
O
8

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN 01

GENERAL NOTES:

REV. |DATE REVISIONS: REV. |DATE REVISIONS: REV. |DATE REVISIONS: PROJECT : 3 -4 BATH STREET BA1 1SJ
1. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING, UNLESS FOR PLANNING PURPOSES 6. IF IN DOUBT ABOUT ANY OF THE WORKS, PLEASE ASK!
2. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE VERIFIED ON SITE PRIOR TO ANY WORKS BEING 7. THIS DRAWING IS THE COPYRIGHT OF DESIGN COMPANY GROUP AND IS NOT TO BE
COMMENCED AND ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO DESIGN COMANY GROUP. REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. DRAWING TITLE:
3. ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE DRAWING AND ANY WRITTEN 8. ANY WORK DONE ON THE PARTY WALL OR BOUNDARY LINE NEEDS TO
SPECIFICATION IS TO BE REPORTED TO DESIGN COMPANY GROUP. HAVE A PARTY WALL AWARD IN PLACE. PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN OPTION 01
4. THIS DRAWING TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH RELEVANT CONSULTANTS 9. BOUNDARY LINES AND BOUNDARY LINE MEASUREMENTS ARE
AND SPECIALIST DRAWINGS. APPROXIMATE AND NEED TO BE CONFIRMED. ISSUED FOR: DRAWING NUMBER:
5. ALL WORKS TO COMPLY WITH THE RELEVANT BRITISH STANDARDS, CODES
OF PRACTICES AND BUILDING REGULATIONS. 1251-SK02
@ COPYRIGHT EXISTS ON THE DESIGNS AND INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,



Annex C - Objection A Crooke

From: Ann Crooke I
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@bathnes.gov.uk>

Cc: I
Subject: Fly Fitness Ltd Bath St . Alcohol License Application

*»**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow
guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.***

Licensing Services

Dear Sir/ Madam

| am writing to object most strongly to the proposed granting of an alcohol license to
the Fly Gym in Bath St.

Bath Street is an iconic part of Bath enjoyed by many and used in many film and tv
productions. This proposal will not encourage them to use Bath Street in their
productions. It will also spoil this lovely street by having a bar in its midst.

The gym was granted its licence to operate on the basis of a small cafe to meet the
needs of its clients..As time has passed the cafe has been leased to another
company, then it was empty, and now, a huge truck is parked on the pavement
outside. Tables and chairs are put all over the road and pavement blocking access to
pedestrians. They also store their tables and chairs in Bilbury Lane. They seem to
have no regard for anyone else but making profits.

Now, they want to sell alcohol from early morning until late at night. We will have
intoxicated people hanging around our property at all hours . We will also have loud
music from buskers playing late into the evening and rubbish strewn everywhere.
This is not fair!

| hope you will listen to local residents and not only to a Bristol based business.
Yours faithfully

Ann Crooke

Apt 4

1 Bilbury Lane

Bath BA1 1 AZ

cc Abbey Residents Association

Page 41



Annex C - Objection S Crooke

From: Stephen Crooke <} NN

Date: 14 May 2024 at 13:29:51 BST

To: Geoff Cannon <

Cc: lan Tarr <l

Subject: Re: REPLY - FLY FITNESS LTD ,BATH ST......ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION.
24/00523/LAPRE

To,
Geoff Cannon,
B&NES Licensing Services,

Application “Premises Licence”
Ref: 24/00523/LAPRE

Fly Fitness Ltd

3-4 Bath St,

Bath

BA1 1SB

Objection from:-
Mr. Stephen V. Crooke

Dear Mr Cannon &/others,

| object to the subject application for a “Premises Licence” primarily on the grounds of
“Prevention of Public Nuisance” but also in consideration of “Public Safety”.

Bath St is for the most part a quiet residential street with the entrance of the Thermae Spa at the
far end, as well as the historic attraction of the “Circular Bath”, also being at the far end of Bath
St. The thoroughfare is particularly quiet with virtually zero tourists present after 17.00hrs. |
should add for additional information , our own building and entrance of 1 Bilbury Lane effectively
“T” joins with Bath St. under the Collonades opposite the two Bank Santander ATMs.

The sale of alcohol, particularly during the evening hours of Friday,Saturday and Sunday would be
totally inappropriate for the street , especially as with the slightest sign of rain, large groups of
potentially drunken stag & hen groups , and rugby supporters, will vacate their tables and gather
under the Collonades . This will pose a considerable “Public Nuisance” for anyone trying to use the
pavement, but particularly for anyone wanting to use the ATMs. My wife is a frail 72 year old and
she would be very concerned for her own “( public ) safety” if she had to use the ATMs which she
does when the banks are closed ie. Saturday evenings and Sundays.

Furthermore, | am personally disabled and unfortunately have to use a wheelchair for most of
the time, as well as occasionally walking up to about 30 yds or so with a static or wheeled frame.
We actually have permission from B&NES to have occasional vehicular access to Bath St so that |
might more easily access our car which involves my wife having to erect steps etc for me to climb /
be lifted/ assisted into our necessary 4x4 car . Trying to do this in the middle of groups of even
partially inebriated “ lads & lassies” will be something that definitely will make me concerned for my

Page 42



own “ public safety” ......it's frightening enough for me to do this normally totally alone, leaving
aside being the evening’s entertainment for “Fly Fitness’s” drunken / partially drunk revellers.

| have already mentioned the presence of the ATMs. .....Now whilst | appreciate that some pubs
and clubs actually have ATMs within the premises, these particular ATMs will present an open
invitation to anyone who feels brave enough or drunk enough to nurse a drink for an hour or two
whilst waiting for some poor unsuspecting person to fumble around using the cash machine and
grab what they can.! Especially if gathered in groups under the Collonades...!

In conclusion, whether the customers buy their alcohol from inside the “café”, or sitting down
around a table in the street,( which is definitely worse!) , it will still involve the unnecessary potential
for drunken behaviour that is currently NOT FOR SALE in our street. PLEASE do not make the
situation any worse by allowing an unnecessary alcohol licence to Fly Fitness Ltd ( by the way, this is
the café originally permitted for the sale of soft drinks and coffee solely to their gym users !!)....

| deeply ask for a sympathetic response,and that you decline the application,

Yours Faithfully,

SV Crooke (mr)

Cc: lan Tarr, The Abbey Residents Association. ( T.A.R.A.)
o

Page 43



Annex C - Objection R Lapraik

From: Robert Lapraik | NG
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@bathnes.gov.uk>
Subject: Comment on Fly Fitness Premises Licence

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow
guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.***

| write to comment on the current application for Fly Fitness to gain a Premises
Licence for 3-4 Bath Street.

The junction of Bath Street and Bilbury Lane is a quiet residential area comprising a
number of flats and we are concerned that the retail sale of alcohol both from these
premises will change the character of this quiet area and potentially pose a nuisance
to residents and people accessing the adjacent cashpoint.

Regards

Robert and Jane LAPRAIK
Flat 1

One Bilbury Lane

Page 44



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 13th June 2024
	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	Licensing Act Application Flow Chart

	7 Application for a New Premises Licence for FLY Fitness Ltd. 3 - 4 Bath Street, Bath. BA1 1SB
	1 THE ISSUE
	2  RECOMMENDATION
	3  THE REPORT
	4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS
	5    RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)
	6 RISK MANAGEMENT
	7 CLIMATE CHANGE
	8 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
	9 CONSULTATION
	Annex A - C.pdf
	Annex C.pdf
	CROOKE- VALID_Redacted.pdf
	From: Stephen Crooke <svcrookie@hotmail.com> Date: 14 May 2024 at 13:29:51 BST To: Geoff Cannon <Geoff_Cannon@bathnes.gov.uk> Cc: Ian Tarr <iantarr@bath.edu> Subject: Re: REPLY - FLY FITNESS LTD ,BATH ST……ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION. 24/00523/LAPRE





